UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-CI19
AY:2020-2021

TO: ALL ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: REVISED PRELIMINARY EXAMINATIONS, SECOND TERM, AY 2020-2021

DATE: 12 APRIL 2020

Due to the extension of Academic Break, the Preliminary Examinations have been
rescheduled according to the following schedule:

College/Faculty/Institute/School Schedule
Medicine and Surgery 10-19 March 2021
Junior High School (374 Periodical Examinations) 22-25 March 2021
Graduate School 22-27 March 2021
CTHM 12-16 April 2021
Rehabilitation Sciences 12-16 April 2021
Ecclesiastical Faculties 12-16 April 2021
IPEA 12-16 April 2021
Arts and Letters 12-17 April 2021
CFAD 12-17 April 2021
Engineering 12-17 April 2021
Commerce 14-19 April 2021
Education 14-20 April 2021
Music 15-21 April 2021
Accountancy 17-20 April 2021
1ICS 19-22 April 2021
Science 19-22 April 2021
Architecture 19-23 April 2021
Pharmacy (274 Shifting Examinations) 19-24 April 2021
Civil Law 19-27 April 2021
Nursing 21-24 April 2021
Senior High School - Grade 12 (4" Quarterly Examinations) | 26-29 April 2021
Education High School (4% Periodical Examinations) 24-28 May 2021

This is for your information and guidance. Thank you.

FR. ygsuéia MIRANbﬁR., O.P.

Secretary-General
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